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No. 18.
.Mr. Chamiberlain to Forcign Ofce.-(Reccived October 15.)

(Telegra phie.) Belfast, October 15, 1887.
TII 1N K not desirable to postpone opening of Commission already arranged ; will

communicate witl Lansdowne, and if necessary can go Ottawa before any final
settliement.

No. 19.

The Marquis of Sali.4ury to Sir L. West.
* (Treat y.)

(Teleer:Tjhie.) Foreign Offre, October 15, 1887, 6-10 P..
F 1SI1 E R I ES: Terms of re!rence.
Cainadian Goveriniuent would like ninion of words, "l in tlie course of the nego-

tiai ions :nl," as su perIfluou and posib n t rici iv.
As\ NIr. Itayard whether le ut laies iiiportance to tiienu.

No. 20.
Colon ial Oflice lo Poreiqn Offirr.-(Rereirrd October 17.)

Sir, Dou-niny Stretl, Ocober 17, 18S7.
WITIi reference Io previous correspondence, I an directrd by the Secary of

State for the Colunies, to fraitiiî to you, for connuinication t, tle Marquis of Salis.
bury, copies of two tei grami frumi tie Guv'einor-General of Canada rec.pecting the
selcetion of a Canadian lepresenf:ta t c at the Fisheries Conferunce.

I amn also to inelose n corrected copy of the telegram iuclosed in the letter from
this Department of the 12ti instant, and tu request that it may be substituted for the
one previously sent.

f am, &c.
(Signed) JOFTN BRAMSTON.

Inclosure 1 in No. 20.
The Afarquis of Lansdowne to Sir H. Holland.

(Telegraphie.) (Receired October 14, 1887.)
FISJI ERIES Conference.
Sir C. Tupper will be Canadian Representative, but this wIll not be formally

decided by the Couneil till to-orrow.

Inclosu-e 2 in No. 20.

The Marqui., of Lansdowne to Sir H. Holland.

(Telegraphie.) (Received October 14, 1887.)
E.JSlH ER.ES Conference.
Sir Charles Tupper ias been formally selected as Canadian Representative.

Inclosure 3 in No. 20.

The Marquis of Lansdowne to Sir H. Holland.
(Telegraphie.) October 10, 1887.CANA-DIAN Government would desire ternis more in accordance with thoseagreed on in 1885 (see Correspondence before Parliament, 1887, No. 1, pp. 14 and
35; also President's Message Io Congress, December 1885). Ternis now seem limited
to questions in dispute; the then proposed reference was of al] questions relating tofisheries, and was expressed to be made under circumstances affording a prospect ofnegotiation for the development and extension of the trade between the United States
and British North America.
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